From: Doll, Laura

Sent: 9/30/2013 10:11:14 AM

To: Eng, Terence (terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: burning CDs of the EOC and Liza will have them tomorrow

Great — give yourself plenty of time to get out there. Last week it took between 1.5 and 2
hours.

From: Eng, Terence [mailto:terence.eng@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 9:44 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: burning CDs of the EOC and Liza will have them tomorrow

Hi Laura,

[ haven’t seen Liza today, but I'll check again later.

Yes I’'m still scheduled to visit ATS this Wednesday.

Thanks,

Terence

From: Doll, Laura [mailto: LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 6:44 PM

To: Eng, Terence

Subject: RE: burning CDs of the EOC and Liza will have them tomorrow

Terence — did you get this?
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Liza had it, but I believe she was headed out of town today.
She will have it Monday.

Did we ever get you scheduled to visit ATS? Or perhaps that has changed in light of current
events?

Just let me know.
Thanks

Laura

From: Eng, Terence [mailto:terence . eng@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 8:17 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: burning CDs of the EOC and Liza will have them tomorrow

Thanks Laura.

Terence

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 6:44 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.; Eng, Terence

Subject: burning CDs of the EOC and Liza will have them tomorrow

Turns out we can’t zip it because it’s ATS, blah blah blah . . .

So Liza will have two CDs, one for her and one for Terence, waiting at Bishop Ranch
tomorrow!
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Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739
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